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"1 APPENDIX A
p

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Baltimore Gas and' Electric Company Docket Nos. 50-317
Calvert Cliffs. Nuclear Power Plant 50-318-

License Nos. DRP-53
DRP-69

During an NRC inspection conducted on July 10-13,<1989, an apparent violation-
.~of NRC requirements was identified. In accordance with the " General Statement
of. Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions", 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix
C (Enforcement- Policy 1989), .the violation is listed below:

_ 1. 10 CFR 50.47(b)(9) requires that " Adequate methods, systems, and-
equipment for assessing and monitoring actual or potential offsite
consequences of a radiological emergency condition are in use".

Contrary to the above, the Interim. Radiological Assessment Director:in
the Control Room was not able to perform dose assessment from
radiological releases which may result from steam generator tube rupture
due to lack of.a procedure and training.

This is a Severity level IV. Violation

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Baltimore Gas and Electric Company
is hereby required to submit to this office within 30 days of the date of the
letter transmitting this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply,
including: (1) the reasons for the violation, if admitted; (2) the corrective
steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (3) the corrective steps

-which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (4) the date when full
compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be
given'to extending this response time.
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